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NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES AND NEWS MEDIA
FROM: COMMISSIONER RICHIE BEELER, CHAIRMAN
DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2021

THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHALL CONDUCT A
PUBLIC HEARING ON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2021, AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE
SMALL ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 WEST MAIN
STREET, KNOXVILLE.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Public Forum

3. Discussion of Ordinance 0-21-10-101-SS of the Commission of Knox County, Tennessee,
amending Knox County Code, Section 2-31 entitled “Districts” to establish the County
Commission Districts for the County of Knox. (Ord. No. 0-91-11-104, adopted 12-16-91;
Ord. No. 0-01-7-103, adopted 8-27-01; Ord. No. 0-09-8-103, adopted 9-28-09; and Ord. No.
0-11-10-101, adopted 11-10-11)

4, Discussion of Ordinance O-21-10-102-SS of the Commission of Knox County, Tennessee,
amending Knox County Code, Section 2-911 entitled “Districts™ to establish the Board of
Education Districts for the County of Knox. (Ord. No. 0-01-11-101-S8, adopted 11-19-01;
Ord No. 01-12-104, adopted 1-28-02; and Ord. No. O-11-10-102, adopted 11-10-11)

5. Adjournment




